
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  DECEMBER 12, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 12/1/2022 1:05 PM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Nov 14, 2022 3:30 PM 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Site Plan Review Application submitted by White Oak Development Partners, LLC on 
behalf of PWJB, LLC., for PIN #'s 70906 04033 and 70906 04034 (5 & 7 Magnolia Blvd) 

for a General Development Site Plan to allow a Self-Storage Facility (Silo Self Storage) in 
a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

B. Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Shahid Mehmood for a Beer / Wine 
and Sunday Sales License for Mehmood Traders 2022, LLC., DBA Fast Market (7308 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-1 (Planned Neighborhood Business) Zoning District 

 

➢Public Hearing 
➢Action 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

  NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:30 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 11/17/2022 10:29 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Stewart called the meeting to order. 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioner Gray led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY 

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Lance Moore Planning Commissioner Present  

Omar Senati-Martinez Planning Commissioner Present  

Abby Brown Planning Commissioner Absent  

Jason Stewart Chairman Present  

John Holland Planning Commissioner Absent  

Christopher Gray Planning Commissioner Present  

Nishant Randerwala Planning Commissioner Present  

Charlene Middleton Planning Commissioner Present  

Sean Register Planning Commissioner Present  

Brian Harvey Director of Development Services Present  

Melanie Ellis Building Inspector Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Approval of Agenda 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

A. Planning Commission - Regular Meeting - Oct 10, 2022 6:30 PM 

5.A

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission November 14, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 11/17/2022 10:29 AM Page 2   

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Lance Moore, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING) 

A. Zoning Map Amendment Application submitted by Daniel Ben-Yisrael, Drayton Parker 
Companies, on behalf of Frank Neville Floyd, for PIN #'s 70976 02003, a portion of 70976 
02029 and a portion of 70976B01001B (Northwest intersection of Highway 21 and 
Highway 30) to Rezone from RA (Residential Agriculture) to P-C-3 (Planned General 
Business) Zoning District for the purpose of a Convenience Store / Fuel Service Station 

(Parker's Kitchen) 

The applicant Daniel Ben-Yisrael was present and offered to answer any questions the 

commission may have.  
 
Public Comments: 
 1. Avril Roy-Smith - Roseberry Cir - stated that another gas station / convenience 
store is not needed.  

 
There being no further public comments, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Commissioner Discussion: Commissioner Gray asked if this is going to be gas only or if 
they will be adding truck diesel. Mr. Ben-Yisrael stated that they have discussions 
internally if they would build a hybrid station that would include truck diesel, but the most 

recent concept site plan did show the high flow diesel being removed but if the property 
was rezoned to C-3 that would be an option. Commissioner Register asked if any 
programs had been used to take in consideration of all types of vehicles that would use 
this facility. Mr. Ben-Yisrael stated that yes and they are in the process of doing a traffic 
study for the site. Commissioner Moore asked if left turns for trucks onto Hwy 30. Mr. 

Ben-Yisrael stated that would be the intent but they would have to examine it further. 
Commissioner Senati-Martinez asked any conversations with GDOT about giving access. 

Cody Rogers, EMC Engineering Services, responded that yes they have spoke with GDOT 
and GDOT is favorable to giving them access on Highway 21 and Highway 30. Chairman 
Stewart asked Mr. Harvey to give the differences between C1, C2 and C3 zoning 
classifications. Mr. Ben-Yisrael stated that their hybrid truck stop is different than your 
traditional truck stops, regarding having truck parking and the store being smaller in 
square footage. Commissioner Middleton stated concerns with traffic and safety with the 
increase of trucks. Mr. Ben-Yisrael stated that this site wants to serve the existing truck 

traffic and that it will not attract new truck traffic. Commissioner Moore stated that in his 
opinion a C-2 zoning designation would be more appropriate for this site. Mr. Ben-Yisrael 
stated they would want to stay with the P-C-3 zoning designation. Mr. Ben-Yisrael stated 
that he has spoken to the neighbors and they are in favor of the application. 
Commissioner Middleton made a motion to deny the application. Commissioner Gray 
seconded the motion to deny. The vote passes 5-1 

RESULT: APPROVED [5 TO 1] 

MOVER: Charlene Middleton, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Christopher Gray, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton 

NAYS: Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES) 

5.A

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission November 14, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 11/17/2022 10:29 AM Page 3   

8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL 

A. Subdivision Application submitted by Cody Rogers, P.E., EMC Engineering Services, Inc., 
on behalf of Forrest and William Floyd for PIN #'s: 70976 02003, 70976 02029, and 
70976B01001B (Northwest Quadrant of the Intersection of Highway 21 and Highway 30) 

located in a R-A (Residential Agriculture) Zoning District for a Final Plat of a Major 
Subdivision (Floyd Property - 9.525 Acres) for the purpose of retail and other business 
development 

The applicant Cody Rogers was present and offered to answer any questions the 
commission may have.  
 
Public Comments: 

 1. Avril Roy-Smith - Roseberry Cir - asked what the application was for. Mr. Rodger's 
explained that it is partly a recombination and partly a subdivision.  
 
There being no further public comments, the public hearing was closed.  
 

Commissioner Discussion: Chairman Stewart asked Mr. Harvey if the subdivision plat met 

the requirements of the ordinance. Mr. Harvey stated yes. Commissioner Senati-Martinez 
made a motion to approve the application. Commissioner Register seconded the motion 
to approve. The vote was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

B. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Nate Fuss, Bohler of behalf of Double Reverse, 
LLC., for PIN # 70037 02018 (150 Highway 30) for a General Development Site Plan to 
allow a RV / Boat Storage (Bespoke Port Wentworth) in a P-C-3 (Planned General 

Business) Zoning District 

The applicant Nate Fuss was present and offered to answer any questions the commission 
may have.  

 
There being no public comments, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Commissioner Discussion: Chairman Stewart asked Mr. Harvey if this was an allowable 
use in the P-C-3 zoning district. Mr. Harvey responded yes. Chairman Stewart asked if 
there would be any screening. The Owner responded that yes the property would be 
fenced using materials approved by the City. Commissioner Moore asked if there would 

be fire suppression. The Owner stated yes they would follow all the requirements. 
Commissioner Register made a motion to approve the application. Commissioner Moore 
seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Lance Moore, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

C. Site Plan Review Application submitted by Scott Monson, Thomas & Hutton on behalf of 
Port Wentworth SFR, LLC., for PIN # 7-0906-04-024 (Magnolia Blvd, Parcel 4 - A portion 
of Tract A1-1 of the Chisholm Tract) for a Specific Development Site Plan to allow a Single 
Family Rental Community in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

5.A

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



Minutes Planning Commission November 14, 2022 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 11/17/2022 10:29 AM Page 4   

The applicant Scott Monson was present. Mr. Monson gave a brief presentation and 
offered to answer any questions the commission may have.  

 
Public Comments: 

 1. Avril Roy-Smith - Roseberry Cir - concerned about he amount of rentals in Port 
Wentworth 
 
There being no further public comments, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Commissioner Discussion: Commissioner Moore asked what the width of roads is and 
what the separation between buildings. Mr. Monson responded that the road width was 24 

feet and the separation would be a minimum of 10 feet. Commissioner Senati-Martinez 
asked about the emergency access on Blackcreek Rd. Mr. Monson stated it would be for 
emergency vehicles only. Commissioner Moore made a motion to approve the application. 
Commissioner Gray seconded the motion to approve. The vote was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Lance Moore, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: John Holland, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Holland, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, 

Register 

ABSENT: Brown 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

A. Adjournment 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Omar Senati-Martinez, Planning Commissioner 

SECONDER: Sean Register, Planning Commissioner 

AYES: Moore, Senati-Martinez, Gray, Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Brown, Holland 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

14
, 2

02
2 

3:
30

 P
M

  (
A

D
O

P
T

IO
N

 O
F

 M
IN

U
T

E
S

)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 12/12/22 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SUBMITTED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2772) DOC ID: 2772  

Updated: 12/1/2022 1:05 PM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Site Plan Review Application submitted by White Oak 
Development Partners, LLC on behalf of PWJB, LLC., for PIN 
#'s 70906 04033 and 70906 04034 (5 & 7 Magnolia Blvd) for a 

General Development Site Plan to allow a Self-Storage 
Facility (Silo Self Storage) in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) 

Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Site Plan Review Application submitted by White Oak Development Partners, 

LLC on behalf of PWJB, LLC., for PIN #'s 70906 04033 and 70906 04034 (5 & 7 Magnolia 

Blvd) for a General Development Site Plan to allow a Self-Storage Facility (Silo Self Storage) 

in a M-P-O (Master Plan Overlay) Zoning District 

 

Background: Currently the site is an undeveloped parcel.  

 

Facts and Findings: The Developer has proposed developing a self storage facility. The 

facility will include two (2) buildings (Building 1 - approximately 19,010 sq ft, and Building 2 

- approximately 14, 725 sq ft), parking and associated drainage. Access to the site will be 

off Magnolia Blvd. The site will connect to City of Port Wentworth Water and sanitary sewer 

utilities. According to the 2021 City of Port Wentworth Comprehensive Plan this property is 

under the Suburban Character Area.      

   

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Planning Commission will hear this application on Monday, 

December 12, 2022 at 3:30 PM.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Application (PDF) 

• PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Prop Owners (PDF) 

• PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Timeline (DOCX) 

• PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-GDP PLAN (PDF) 

8.A

Packet Pg. 6



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

W
 S

E
L

F
 S

T
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 7
-0

90
6-

04
-0

33
 &

 0
34

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 2
02

2-
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

72
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN



8.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

W
 S

E
L

F
 S

T
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 7
-0

90
6-

04
-0

33
 &

 0
34

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 2
02

2-
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
27

72
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN



 

 

Parcel Number Owner Address Owner 

70906 04065 PO Box 450233 Atlanta, GA, 31145 RICE HOPE – CJ LLC 

70906 04037 PO Box 450233 Atlanta, GA 31145 RICE HOPE – CJ LLC 

70906 04067 PO Box 450233 Atlanta, GA, 31145 RICE HOPE – CJ LLC 

70906 04032 6602 Estate Fortuna St Thomas, VI, 00802 DOLAWK LLC 

70906 04031 1 Palm Grove Ct Savannah, GA 31410 RIYA PROPERTIES LLC 

70906 04030 124 Grays Creek Drive Savannah, GA 31410 PWJB, LLC 

70906 04029 118 Pipemakers Circle Suite 100 Pooler, GA 31322 J RICE HOPE LLC 

70906 04075 100 Lakeside Blvd Port Wentworth, GA 31407 BEP RICE HOPE LLC 

70906 04036 305 S Coastal Hwy Port Wentworth, GA 31407 CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 

 

8.A.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

W
 S

E
L

F
 S

T
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 7
-0

90
6-

04
-0

33
 &

 0
34

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 2
02

2-
P

ro
p

 O
w

n
er

s 
 (

27
72

 :
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 (
G

en
er

al
) 

P
IN



PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022 

1 
 12/1/2022 11:18 AM 

Project Timeline 

Project Number: 220494 

Project Name: PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022 

Applicant / Engineer: White Oak Development Partners, LLC/Roberts Civil Engineering 

Owner: PWJB, LLC 

City Review Engineer:  

 

• 10/20/2022 – General Site Plan Application Received: Complete 

 

8.A.c

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

W
 S

E
L

F
 S

T
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 7
-0

90
6-

04
-0

33
 &

 0
34

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 2
02

2-
T

im
el

in
e 

 (
27

72
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 7

09
06



SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

D

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

S

S

S

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSD
SDSDSDSD

DY
H

C.O

C.O

C.O

95'

20
0'

5.5'

20'E.O.P.

24
'

9'

20
'

40
'

20
'

5'

5'

15
5'

20
'

20
'

5'

20
'

23'B.O.C.

95'

20
'

D
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

R15'

R15'

R5'

R4'

R5'

R35'

R25'

R5'

R45'

R5'

R4'

R25
'

R
5'

R5'

R20
'

R25'

R25'

R10'

R
60

'

R25'

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
.M

.

W

W

S67° 04' 11.50"E154.138'

S21° 03' 53.79"E

49.264'

S50° 56' 24.01"E

36.897'

S1
5°

 2
0'

 2
4.

51
"E

32
.5

08
'

S3
° 2

5'
 4

2.
69

"E
48

.4
56

'

S1
2°

 3
5'

 0
6.

25
"E

39
.4

80
'

S6
° 4

9'
 0

4.
88

"E
30

.9
48

'

S7
° 4

3'
 0

9.
91

"W

57
.2

70
'

S8
° 3

7'
 5

3.
35

"E
37

.9
80

'

S3
° 3

1'
 3

6.
24

"W

50
.3

95
'

S28° 21' 36.32"E

39.262'

S79° 01' 04.48"W
386.672'

N1
9°

 2
4'

 3
3.

57
"E

23
8.

02
7'

N12° 16' 51.49"W
15.044'

C
10

S39° 17' 21.54"E
9.934'

N1
9°

 3
2'

 0
2.

92
"E

16
.8

75
'

N
2°

 3
0'

 0
0.

89
"E

34
.9

58
'

BUILDING 1:
19, 010 SF

BUILDING 2:
14,725 SF

© 2022 Microsoft Corporation © 2022 TomTom 

LARGE
MEDIUM
SMALL

BUILDING 1:
19, 010 SF

BUILDING 2:
14,725 SF

REVISIONS

ST. SIMONS ISLAND | SAVANNAH | JACKSONVILLE | CHARLESTON
WWW.ROBERTSCIVILENGINEERING.COM

1" = 30'
GRAPHIC SCALE

60'0' 30'

N

SITE

GENERAL NOTES

1. INTENDED USE:
THE PROPOSED PORT WENTWORTH DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATED WITH A STORAGE
DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT PARCELS 70906 04033 & 70906 04034 IN PORT
WENTWORTH, GEORGIA. THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL CONSISTS OF (2)  3 STORY
BUILDINGS, FOR A TOTAL OF ±101.205 SF. THE DEVELOPMENT WILL INCLUDE
PARKING LOTS FOR LOADING AND UNLOADING AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE
TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON ±3.38 AC.

2. OWNER/DEVELOPER:
WHITE OAK DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS, LLC
C/O KYLE WARD & JOHN HAMPTON
1200 WILD AZALEA LANE

  ATHENS, GA 30606 

3. PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR DEVELOPMENT ZONE:

· CURRENT CITY ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 4.10 DOES NOT HAVE A MINIMUM
PARKING SPACE REQUIREMENT FOR COMMERCIAL SELF-STORAGE OR MINI
WAREHOUSE FACILITIES.

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: N/A

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED : 22 SPACES

ALL PARKING SPACES AND STRIPED H/C SPACES ARE  20' X 9' MIN
ALL CURBING WILL BE 1.5" MOUNTED (ROLLED)
ALL SIDEWALKS WILL BE 5' WIDE, CONCRETE

4. SITE COVERAGE:
TOTAL PARCEL AREA: ±3.38 AC

UPLAND: ±3.38 AC
WETLAND: ±0.00 AC

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: ±3.38 AC

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS: ±2.27 AC
TOTAL BUILDING AREA: ±0.77 AC
TOTAL PAVEMENT: ±0.94 AC
TOTAL SIDEWALKS: ±0.09 AC
TOTAL WET POND: ±0.47 AC

TOTAL DISTURBED PERVIOUS: ± 0.80 AC
GREENSPACE REQUIRED: ±0.34 AC (10%)
GREENSPACE PROVIDED: ±1.11 AC ( 32.84%)

5. SITE DESCRIPTION: THIS PARCEL IS CURRENTLY UNDEVELOPED AND DISCHARGES INTO
THE ADJACENT WETLAND SYSTEM.

6. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ARE BASED ON THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE RICE HOPE DEVELOPMENT

· ZONING: M-P-O
· COVERAGE:
· MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE ALLOWED: ±3.04 AC (90%)
· BUILDING AREA PROPOSED: ±2.27 AC (67.16%)
· MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35'
· FRONT SETBACK: 35'
· SIDE YARD SETBACKS: 15'
· REAR YARD SETBACK: 15'
· WETLAND SETBACKS: 25' WETLAND BUFFER

7. PROPOSED UTILITIES:
WATER: AN 4" (MINIMUM) WATER MAIN TIE INTO THE EXISTING CONNECTION
LOCATED WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF MAGNOLIA BLVD.

SEWER: AN 6" GRAVITY SEWER WILL TIE INTO THE EXISTING CONNECTION LOCATED
WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF MAGNOLIA BLVD.

STORM WATER:  A STORM PIPE SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED ONSITE AND ROUTED TO
AN EXISTING ON-SITE  DETENTION SYSTEM, WHICH WILL DISCHARGE TO THE
EXISTING WETLAND.

8. ACCORDING TO FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 13051C0030G, DATED 8-16-2018
THE SITE IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X /AE "

9. SIGNAGE FOR THIS SITE WILL BE COMPLIANT WITH THE PORT WENTWORTH
ORDINANCES.

(6) PARKING SPOTS TOTAL

35' FRONT BUILDING SETBACK

15' SIDE BUILDING SETBACK

PARCEL LINE

LOADING
AREA

(16) PARKING SPOTS TOTAL

REPLACE EX. CURB INLET WITH GRATE INLET

15' REAR BUILDING
SETBACK

15' REAR BUILDING
SETBACK

SELF STORAGE FACILITY
PORT WENTWORTH, GA

PREPARED FOR:
KYLE WARD & JOHN HAMPTON

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN _________________

NOT RELEASED
FOR

CONSTRUCTION

_________________

DATE:   10/20/2022

PROJECT NUMBER: 22527

SCALE: 1":30' (FOR 24"X36" PLOT)

CHECKED BY:  SW

DRAWN BY:  AES & QAP

VICINITY MAP N.T.S

8.A.d

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

W
 S

E
L

F
 S

T
G

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 7
-0

90
6-

04
-0

33
 &

 0
34

 G
-S

IT
E

 P
L

A
N

 2
02

2-
G

D
P

 P
L

A
N

  (
27

72
 :

 S
it

e 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 (

G
en

er
al

) 
P

IN
 7

09
06

 0
40

33
, 0

34
 S

ilo
 S

el
f 

S
to

ra
g

e 
D

E
C

 2
02

2)



 Planning Commission Meeting: 12/12/22 03:30 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Melanie Ellis 

 SUBMITTED Department Head: Brian Harvey 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2773) DOC ID: 2773  

Updated: 12/1/2022 1:05 PM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Shahid 
Mehmood for a Beer / Wine and Sunday Sales License for 

Mehmood Traders 2022, LLC., DBA Fast Market (7308 
Highway 21) located in a P-C-1 (Planned Neighborhood 

Business) Zoning District 

Issue/Item: Alcoholic Beverage License Application submitted by Shahid Mehmood for a 

Beer / Wine and Sunday Sales License for Mehmood Traders 2022, LLC., DBA Fast Market 

(7308 Highway 21) located in a P-C-1 (Planned Neighborhood Business) Zoning District 

 

Background: The applicant has submitted this application due to a change in ownership. 

 

Facts and Findings: The applicant, Shahid Mehmood, has properly completed and filed the 

City application and paid all applicable fees.  Mr. Mehmood has listed three residents of the 

City as references, and he has passed the criminal background check conducted by the Port 

Wentworth Police Department. 

 

Funding:  N/A 

 

Recommendation:   This item will be heard before the City Planning Commission on 

Monday, December 12, 2022, at 3:30 PM. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Alcoholic Beverage License Beer Wine Suday Sales 7308 Hwy 21 DEC 2022 (PDF) 

8.B

Packet Pg. 12



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/



8.B.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

lc
o

h
o

lic
 B

ev
er

ag
e 

L
ic

en
se

 B
ee

r 
W

in
e 

S
u

d
ay

 S
al

es
 7

30
8 

H
w

y 
21

 D
E

C
 2

02
2 

 (
27

73
 :

 A
lc

o
h

o
lic

 B
ev

er
ag

e 
L

ic
en

se
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 B
ee

r 
/


	Agenda Packet
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL - SECRETARY
	1. Roll Call

	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 3:30 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 3:30 PM


	6. ZONING MAP AMENDMENTS (REZONING)
	7. ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS (ORDINANCES)
	8. SITE PLAN/SUBDIVISION APPROVAL
	A. 2772 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN 70906 04033, 034 Silo Self Storage DEC 2022
	Policy Paper: 2772 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN 70906 04033, 034 Silo Self Storage DEC 2022
	a. PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Application
	b. PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Prop Owners
	c. PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Timeline
	d. PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-GDP PLAN

	B. 2773 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Beer / Wine & Sunday Sales Mehmood Traders 2022 LLC DEC 2022
	Policy Paper: 2773 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Beer / Wine & Sunday Sales Mehmood Traders 2022 LLC DEC 2022
	a. Alcoholic Beverage License Beer Wine Suday Sales 7308 Hwy 21 DEC 2022


	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. ADJOURNMENT

	Appendix
	5.A · Minutes of Nov 14, 2022 3:30 PM
	8.A · 2772 : Site Plan Review Application (General) PIN 70906 04033, 034 Silo Self Storage DEC 2022
	8.A.a · PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Application
	8.A.b · PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Prop Owners
	8.A.c · PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-Timeline
	8.A.d · PW SELF STG FACILITY 7-0906-04-033 & 034 G-SITE PLAN 2022-GDP PLAN

	8.B · 2773 : Alcoholic Beverage License Application Beer / Wine & Sunday Sales Mehmood Traders 2022 LLC DEC 2022
	8.B.a · Alcoholic Beverage License Beer Wine Suday Sales 7308 Hwy 21 DEC 2022



